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Thé above-described material was removed from thi;
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act; 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b): ,

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy

(2) Internal rules and (7 Investigatory
practices files

V// (3) Exempted by other (8) Banking

statute : Information

(4) Trade secrets and . (9) Well Information
.commercial or i (geographic or
financial information geophysical)

' k (5) Internal Documents
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date &uqm 8', /?gjl
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American Federati’ of Labor and Congress ' mdustna

815 Sixteenth Street, N.W. PRESIDENT
Washington, D.C. 20008 LANE KOAND. nm n. m umwm
(202) 637.5000 : _

Auzust 17, 1984
Mr. Charles N. Steele, General Counsel o
Federal Election Commission e
Washineton, D.C. 20463 £
Re: FEC MUR 1628 o

Dear Mr. Steele:

Enclosed please find a check in the amount of $400.00 made pavable to the
Treasurer of the United States, which check represents the civil penaltv agreed on
in the above-referenced matter.

Sincerelv, y
*77%«74»..18 meCovmici

Margaret E. McCormick




MEMORANDUM

TO: CHERYL THOMAS
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 6, 1984

Margaret B. McCormick, Esquire

AFL-CIO Legal Department
Room 808

815 Sixteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1628
Dear Ms. McCormick:

On August 2, 1984, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you on behalf of your clients, Service
Employees International Union Committee on Political Education,
Political Campaign Committee and Richard W. Cordtgz, as treasurer,
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S8.C. § 434(a)(4)(B), a -
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A, Gross
Associate Gener Counsel

Enclosure
- Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Service Employees International MUR 1628
Union Committee on Political
Bducation, Political Campaign
Committee

Richard W. Cordtz, Treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Pederal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission®), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Service Employees International Union Committee on Political
Education, Political Campaign Committee and Richard W. Cordtz, as
treasurer, ("Respondents®) violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B) by
failing to file six reports in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U,S.C. § 437g(a)
(4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
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2.

3.

Respondent, Service luployccl‘Iheotnhtfhﬁquﬁﬁiﬁh
Committee on Political Education, Poiitiaﬁll -
Campaign Committee, is a political eo-nlttnt
within the meaning of 2 U.8.C. § 431(4)(b). ;
Respondent, Richard W. Cordts is the t:ensutcr ot
the Service Employees International Union
Committee on Political EBducation, Political
Campaign Committee.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B), the treasurer
of a political committee is required to file
monthly reports no later than 20 days after the
last day of the month.

Respondents®’ 1981 April Monthly Report (covering
the period 3/1/81-3/31/81) was required to be
filed on April 20, 1981. Respondentg filed their
1981 April Monthly Report on April.lﬁ, 1981, which
was seven days late.

Respondents' 1981 May Monthly Report (covering the
period 4/1/81-4/30/81) was required to be filed on
May 20, 1981. Respondents filed their 1981 May
Monthly Report on June 10, 1981, which was 21 days
late.

Respondents' 1981 October Monthly Report (covering
the period 9/1/81-9/30/81) was required to be
filed on October 20, 1981. Respondents filed
their 1981 October Monthly Report on October 29,

1981, which was 9 days late.
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7. Respondents' 1982 April Monthly Report (covering
the period 3/1/81-3/31/82) was required to be
£iled on April 20, 19824 Respondents filed their
1982 April Monthly Report on May 28, 1982, which
was 38 days late. : :

8. Respondents' 1982 May Monthly Report (covering the
period 4/1/81-4/30/82) was required to be filed on
May 20, 1982. Respondents filed their 1982 May
Monthly Report on May 28, 1982, which was eight
days late. ‘

9. Respondents' 1982 September Monthly Report
(covering the period 8/1/82-8/31/82) was required
to be filed on September 20, 1982. Respondents
filed their 1982 September Monthly Report on
September 28, 1982, which was eight days lato.”

v. Respondents' failure to comply with the reporting
requirements of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B) is a violation of this
section.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of Four Hundred Dollars ($400),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437§(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.
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VIII The Commission, on request of anyone tiling & aonpllint

under 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agtecaont. If the Commission believes that this agreement dt any
t;qultenent thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the dat§
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

834040472332

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N,
General Co

BY

Kefineth A. Gross Date
Associate General/ Counsel
FOR THE RESPONDENT:

'7{71PV94~L1: 2. ’77Ci;7f34:CK/

I/ Date
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of M

MUR 1628

Service Employees International
Union Committee on Political
Education, Political Campaign
Committee

Richard W. Cordtz, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 2,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1628:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
with the Service Employees International
Union Committee on Political Education,
Political Campaign Committee and
Richard W. Cordtz, as treasurer.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
July 30, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Sl it

Date Marjorie W. Emmons )
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-31-84, 10:00
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 7-31-84, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary
Office of General Counsel

July 31, 1984

MUR 1628 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information

Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

-l e G S S el et nd bend

DISTRIBUTION
Compliance

Audit Matters
Litigation

Closed MUR Letters
Status Sheets
Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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~ COUNSEL'S

I.
Attached for the Commission's approval is a conciliation
agreement which has been signed by counsel for the Service

Employees International Union Committee on Political Education,

5

Political Canpaign Committee and Richard W. Cordtz, as treasurer.
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>II. iﬁCOHHBUDlrIOUQHJW
1% Accept the attached conciliation agreement with the Service
Employees International Union Committee on Political Education,

Poliﬁicil Campaign Committee and Richard W. Cordtz, as treasurer.

2, Close the file.




-2-

'3, Approve the attached letter.

Chatlol_l. stqg_

Yy
Aslociatc Gene 1 COunlcl

Attachments
1 - Conciliation Agreeament
2 - Proposed Letter
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.In the Matter of

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Service Employees International
Union Committee on Political
Bducation, Political Campaign
Committee

Richard W. Cordtz, Treasurer

W W e’ N’ et e

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 7,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of ¢-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1628:

1. Approve the conciliation agreement
as submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed June 4, 1984.

2. Approve and send the letter attached

to the General Counsel's Report
signed June 4, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirﬁatively in this matter.

Attest:
L-9-84 M«ww W Gerpona
Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-5-84, 9:19

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6-5-84, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General COunulQ»/
DATE: June 5, 1984 ‘
SUBJECT: MUR 1628 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Compliance
Audit Matters
24 Hour No Objection

Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

et bnd Sl e b S ) bl bl

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other [ 1] below)
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(1

(1
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- - OFFICE OF THE
BEFORE THE FEDERAL EBLECTION calnnxumwﬂi,& CECRETARY

Dl o \p:

n the Matter of _ '

: B4JUNS A9: 19
Service Employees International MUR 1628
Union Committee on Political
Education, Political Campaign
Committee

Richard W. Cordtz, Treasurer

GEMERAL COUMSEL'S REPORT
I. Background

This matter was referred to the Office of the General
Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division. On February 15, 1984,
the Commission found reason to believe that the Service Employees
International Union Committee on Political Education, Political
Campaign Committee ("the Committee”) and Mr. Richard W. Cordtz, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) by failing to file
six reports in a timely manner during the 1981-82 election cycle.

On April 23, 1984, the Office of the General Counsel
notified the respondents of its intent to recommend that the
Commission proceed to a finding of probable cause to believe a
violation occurred. Accompanying the notice was a copy of the
General Counsel's brief stating the position of the General
Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.

By letter of May 21, 1984, the committee and its treasurer
responded through counsel to the General Counsel's brief. See
Attachment. The response admits the findings as fact but calls
the Commission's attention to measures taken by the respondents
to revise their procedures in order to guarantee that future

reports would be filed on time.
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I1I. Recommendations

)3 Approve the attached conciliation agreement.

23 Approve and send the attached letter,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Attachments
Respondent's reply to the General Counsel's Brief
Letter
Conciliation Agreement
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Washington, D.C. 20008 . wu @leason

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel S
Federal Elections Commission o
1325 K Street, N.W, e
Washington, D.C. 20463 o
Re: FEC MUR 1628 e

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter constitutes the response of Richard W. Cordtz and the Service
Employees International Union Committee on Political Education Political
Campaign Committee ("SEIU-COPE-PCC") (hereinafter “respondents™) to your
letter dated April 23, 1984 stating that the Office of the General Counsel is
prepared to recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
respondents have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act") and enclosing a copy of the General Counsel's pre-probable cause brief
in the above-referenced matter.

Respondents acknowledge that during the 1981-1982 election eycle six of
SEIU-COPE-PCC's monthly FEC reports were filed late and that the Committee's
failure to file those reports in a timely manner violated $434(a)4)XB) of the Act.

The extenuating circumstances surrounding SEIU-COPE-PCC's late filings in
1981 and 1982 are set forth in SEIU Secretary-Treasurer Richard W. Cordtz's
September 29, 1983 letter to FEC Reports Analysis Branch Chief Michael B. Filler.
That letter also states that SEIU-COPE-PCC would make every effort to file
timely reports in the future. That promise has been kept. In September 1983,
Secretary-Treasurer Cordtz ordered the following changes designed to ensure that
SEIU-COPE-PCC FEC reports are timely filed: one, the responsibility for
preparing and filing SEIU-COPE-PCC's reports was transferred from the COPE
Department to the Accounting Department; and two, a two-step review procedure
was adopted whereby both the head of the Accounting Department and the

818 Sixteonth Street, N.W. LANE m PRESIDENT m R m ucmm-mmnn
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Margaret E. McCormick
Counsel for Respondents

®  SEIU-COPE-PCC's October 1983 monthly report was due on Sunday,
November 20, 1983 and was hand delivered to the FEC on Friday, November
However, at the time of that delivery the Commission offices had been evacuated
due to a bomb scare and the guard refused to accept delivery. SEIU-COPE-PCC
was therefore forced to file the October 1983 report on Monday, November 21, 1983.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 17, 1984

Margaret E. McCormick, Esq.
AFL-CIO Legal Department
815 - 16th Street, N.W.
Room 808 .
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1628
; SEIU-COPE-PCC
Richard W. Cordtz, Treasurer

Dear Ms. McCormick:

This is in reference to your letter dated May 14,
1984, requesting an extension of six days, or until
May 21, 1984, to respond to the General Counsel's Brief
in the above-referenced matter. After considering the
circumstances presented in your letter, the Office of the
General Counsel has determined to grant you your
requested extension. Accordingly, your response will
be due on May 21, 1984. =

If you have any questions, please contact Beverly
Kramer, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4143. .

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genepyal Counsel

By: ' Kenneth A. f£ross

Associate General Counsel
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May 14, 1984

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission RE: FEC MUR 1628
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

The purpose of this letter 1s to request an extension of time
from May 15, 1984, until May 21, 1984, for respondents Richard W.
Cordtz and the Service Employees International Union Committee on
Political Education Political Campaign Committeeto reply to the
General Counsel's brief in the abovereferenced matter.

The reason for this request is that I am 111 with bronchitis
and am under doctor's orders to remain in bed for the rest of this
week,

Accordingly, I respectfully request an extension of time in which
to file the reply of respondents Richard Cordtz and the Service
Employees International Union Committee On Political Education Political
Campaign Committee from May 15, 1984 until May 21, 1984.

Sincerely,

Verqael €-MGmac
Margaret E. McCormick
Counsel for respondents

cc. Beverly Kramer







FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary
Office of General Counsel

DATE: ' Apxril 23, 1984
SUBJECT: MUR 1628 -~ Memorandum and General Counsel's Brief

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session -

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive . Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION . :
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 ' : 84 APR 23 P 23 “

April 23, 1984

The Commission
PROM: Charles N. suw
General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR #1628

. Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the

F position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
8 of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondents of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on April 23, 1984. Following receipt of the
Respondents' reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

3418
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2. Letter (s) to Respondents
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Service Employees International MUR 1628
Union Committee on Political
BEducation, Political Campaign
Committee

Richard W. Cordtz, Treasurer )

N Y Y r

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

I. étute;nnt of the Case

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by
the Reports Analysis Division. On February 15, 1984, the Commis-
sion found reason to believe that the Service Employees Inter-
national Union Committee on Political Education, Political Cam-
paign Committee ("the Committee”) and Mr. Richard W. Cordtz, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B) by failing to file
six reports in a timely manner during the 1981-82.e1ection cycle.
Notice of the Commission's findings was sent to the respondents
on February 21, 1984. As of this writing, the Office of General
Counsel has received no response to the Commission's notice.
However, we note that respondents previously replied to a notice
of the Reports Analysis Division concerning the allegations in-
volved._
II. Legal Analysis =

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B) the treasurer of a
political committee is required to file monthly reports no more

than 20 days after the last day of the month.
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The Commission's records disclose that the COnmittqi !liiﬁd

to file six reports within the time frame required by 2 ﬁ.!.c;

§ 434(a)(B). According to Commission records, the tdettlf'lt‘v
filed Between 7 and 38 calendar days late.  Listed beldw’aki;ihg
reports filed late, the date each was due, and the date each iqport

vas filed.
Report Due Date Date Piled

1981 April Monthly

(3/1/81-3/31/81) 04/20/81 04/27/81
1981 May Monthly

(4/1/81-4/30/81) 05/20/81 06/10/81
1981 October Monthly

(9/1/81-9/30/81) 10/20/81 10/29/81
1982 April Monthly g

(3/1/82-3/31/82) 04/20/82 05/28/82
1982 May Monthly _

(4/1/82-4/30/82) 05/20/82 05/28/82
1982 September Monthly

(8/1/82-8/31/82) 09/20/82 - 09/28/82

A notice was sent on September 14, 1983, requesting that the
Committee provide an explanation concerning the filing of late
reports. The Committee's response, received on October 3, 1983,
stated that the reports were late due to an employee error, and
that the employee had been discharged for several reasons. The
letter further stated that the Committee would make every effort
to file timely reports in the future.

In the General Counsel's view, the respondents' failure to
comply with the reporting requirements is a violation of 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(i)(B). The respondents' defense regarding the reasons
for the late filing of reports does not appear to be sufficient,

particularly in light of the number of reports involved. By the
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DS

express terms of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) monthly reports are
required to be filed no more than 20 days after the last day of
the month. Accordingly, it is the recommendation of the General
Counsel that there is probable cause to believe the Committee and
Richard W. Cordtz, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(B).
I1I. General Counsel’'s Recommendation

Find probable cause to believe that the Service Employees
International Union Committee on Political Education, Political
Campaign Committee and Richard W. Cordtz, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B).

23 N\, vay
Date arles N. Steele
General Counsel
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'FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

April 23, 1984

 SEUI-COPE PCC

Richard W. Cordtz, Treasurer
2020 Kk Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1628

Service Employees International
Union Committee on Political
Education, Political Campaign
Committee

Richard W. Cordtz, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Cordtz:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, and information
supplied by you, the Federal Election Commission, on February 15,
1984, found reason to believe that the Service Employees
International Union Committee on Political Education, Political
Campaign Committee and you, as treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (B), and instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.




to Richard W. Cordtz

A !inding of probable cause to believe requires tbat gh.
Ottla- of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter

thtouqh | coneiliation agreement.
- . Should you have any questions, please contact B!VQtly
A g;;no:§1the staff member assigned to handle this matter, at (202)

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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March 27, 1984

Mr. Charles N. Steele KhwrWA./

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: FEC MUR 1628
Dear Mr. Steele:

Pursuant to 11 CFR $111.23, the Service Employees
International Union Committee on Political Education
Political Campaign Committee and I hereby designate
Margaret E. McCormick as our counsel with respect to
the above-referenced matter.

Ms. McCormick is authorized to receive any notifi-
cations and other communications from the Commission in
connection with this matter and to act on our behalf
before the Federal Election Commission.

Ms. McCormick's address is: AFL-CIO Legal
Department, 815 16th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.
20006. Her telephone numbers are: (office) 202/637-5397;

(home) 301/656-9612.
Sincerely,
w/ —

Richard W. Cordtz
Secretary-Treasure

RWC:sas






Mx. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel .

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wAsn|NC1o~. D.C. 20463

February 21, 1984

S8EIU-COPE PCC

Richard W. Cordtz, Treasurer
2020 K Street, N.W. :
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1628
Dear Mr. Cordtz:

On February 15, 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe’ that your committee,
Service Employees International Union Committee on Political .
Education, Political Campaign Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”) by failing
to file six reports in a timely manner during the 1981-82 election
cycle. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and your committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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: Tho 1nv.ltiqation now being conducted will be confidential

 in sccordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 4379 (a) (12) (A),

unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
1nvcltigntion to be made public.

" Por your information, we have attached a brief description
'ﬂ! thc Commission's procedures for handling possible violations of

‘the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Beverly . -

Rrano:. the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202—523»4057.

Sincerely,
Lﬁm& Elhott ¢
Chairman
Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
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PIDBIAL ELECTION CBHHIECIOU ‘ _
GENMERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL llﬂlﬂsll

INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS |
The Reports Analysis Division referred this matter to the

SOURCE OF MUR:

Office of General Counsel on January 13, 1984. The referral
alleges that the Services Employees International Union Committee
on Political Education, Political Campaign Committee ("SEIU-=
COPE") and its treasurer, Mr. Richard W. Cordtz, failed to file
six reports in a timely manner during the 1981-82 election cycle
in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c)
(3) (1).
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

1. The Facts

SEIU-COPE is a political committee within the meaning of
2 U.S.C. § 431(4) (b) and Mr. Richard W. Cordtz is its treasurer.

SEIU-COPE failed to file six reports in a timely manner

during the 1981-82 election cycle. The reports were filed

A SEIU-COPE is the separate segregated fund of the Service
Employees International Union.

b
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between 7 and 38 calendar days late. Listed below hfi the
reports filed late, the date each was due, and the date each

report was filed.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

1981 April Monthly

(3/1/81-3/31/81) 04/20/81 04/27/81
1981 May Monthly

(4/1/81-4/30/81) 05/20/81 06/10/81
1981 October Monthly

(9/1/81-9/30/81) 10/20/81 10/29/81
1982 April Monthly ’

(3/1/82-3/31/82) 04/20/82 05/28/82
1982 May Monthly

(4/1/82-4/30/82) . 05/20/82 05/28/82
1982 September Monthly

(8/1/82-8/31/82) 09/20/82 09/28/82

A Request for Additional Information was sent on
September 14, 1983, requesting-that SEIU-COPE provide an
explanation concerning the filing of late reports. SEIU-COPE's
response, received on October 3, 1983, stated that the reports
were late due to an employee error, and that the employee had
been discharged for several reasons. The letter further stated
that SEIU-COPE wculd make ever} effort to file timely reports in
the future,
ol The Law Applicable

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5'434(a)(4)(B) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.5(c) (3) (i) the treasurer of a political committee is

required to file monthly reports no later than 20 days after the

last day of the month.
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3. Application of the Law to the F;cts

The record in this case reveals that SEIU-COPE failed to
file six reports within the time frame required by 2 U.8.C.
§ 434(2a) (4) (B). In response to a notice regarding these late
filings SEIU-COPE admits the findings of fact but calls the
Commission's attention to the circumstances iurrounding its late
filings. It is the view of this Of:ice that the factors
presented are not a sufficient defense in light of the number of
reports involved. Accordingiy, we recomﬁend that the Commission
open a matter under ieview’and find reason to believe that SEIU-
COPE and its treasurer, Richard W. Cordtz, violated 2 U.S.C..
§ 434(a) (4) (B).




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSTION

In the Matter of :
b RAD # 84NFP-12
Service Employees International
" Union Committee on Political
Education, Political Campaign
Committee ("SEIU-COPE")
Richard W. Cordtz, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 15,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in RAD # 84NF-12:

l. Open a matter under review.

3

2. Find reason to believe that the
Service Employees International
Union Committee on Political
Education, Political Campaign
Committee and its treasurer,
Richard W. Cordtz, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B).

2

3. Approve and send the letter
as attached to the First General
Counsel's Report dated February 13,
1984.

8404047

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.
Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 2-13-84, 12:46
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 2-13-84, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM :
TO: " Office of the Commission Sann:}
FROM: Office of General Counul@l‘
DATE: February 13, 1984
SUBJECT: RAD 84NF-12 - First General Counsel's Report
o
O The attached is submitted as an Agenda document
™M for the Commission Meeting of
o Open Session )
2 Closed Session
-
() CIRCULATIONS . DISTRIBUTION
S 48 Hour Tally Vote [ %] Compliance [x)
o Sensitive [5)
Non-Sensitive [ ] Audit Matters [
<
24 Hour No Objection {7} Litigation [ ]
@ . Sensitive (]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Closed MUR Letters [
Information [ ] Status Sheets [ ]
Sensitive 1 )
Non-Sensitive () Advisory Opinions [}

Other (see distribution
Other [ ] below) [
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FEDERAL ELECTION COIIEggiéﬁg “‘F‘C“ .
1325 K Street, N.W
Washington, D.C. 20463 pl2s .‘5

FIRST GENERAL cnuusxn's‘iiidih;3

Date and Time of Transmittal RAD ¢ aigr-lz U a
By OGC to the Commission & -/3-§4 Staff Me r j E
Beverly Kramer

SOURCE: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Service Employees International Union
Committee on Political Bducation, Political
Campaign Committee
Richard W. Cordtz, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B)
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (3) (1)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports for 1981-82 election cycle
EEDBRAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER
The Reports Analysis Division referred this matter to the

Office of General Counsel on January 13, 1984. The referral
alleges that the Services Employees International Union Committee
on Political Education, Political Campaign Committee (“"SEIU-
COPE") and its treasurer, Mr. Richard W. Cordtz, failed to file
six reports in a timely manner during the 1981-82 election cycle
in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c)

(3) (i). See attached referral.
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15 The Facts

SEIU-COPE is a political committee within the meaning qfv.

2 U.8.C. § 431(4) (b) and Mr. Richard W. Cordts is its treasurer. %/
SEIU-COPE failed to file six reports in a timely llﬁno:

during the 1981-82 election cycle. The reports were filed

between 7 and 38 calendar days late. Listed below are the

reports filed late, the date each was due, and the date each

report was filed.

< Report Type Due Date Date Filed
v, 1981 April Monthly
: (3/1/81-3/31/81) 04/20/81 04/27/81
M 1981 May Monthly
% (4/1/81-4/30/81) 05/20/81 06/10/81
- 1981 October Monthly
N (9/1/81-9/30/81) 10/20/81 10/29/81
1982 April Monthly
T (3/1/82-3/31/82) 04/20/82 05/28/82
1982 May Monthly
o (4/1/82-4/30/82) 05/20/82 05/28/82
= 1982 September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82) 09/20/82 09/28/82
]
A Request for Additional Information was sent on
<
L September 14, 1983, requesting that SEIU-COPE provide an

explanation concerning the filing of late reports. SEIU-COPE's
response, received on October 3, 1983, stated that the reports
were late due to an employee error, and that the employee had
been discharged for several reasons. The letter further stated
that SEIU-COPE would make every effort to file timely reports in

the future.

*/ SEIU-COPE is the separate segregated fund of the Service
Employees International Union.




2. The Law Applicable
Pursuant to 2 U.S8.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) and 11 C.F.R.

$ 104.5(c) (3) (i) the treasurer of a political committee il

required to file monthly reports no later than 20 days after the

last day of the month.
3. Application of the Law to the Facts

The record in this case reveals that SEIU-COPE failed to
file six reports within the time frame required by 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4)(B). In response to a notice regarding these late
filings SEIU-COPE admits the findings of fact but calls the
Commission's attention to the circumstances surrounding its late
filings., It is the view of this Office that the factors
presented are not a sufficient defense in light of the number of
reports involved. Accordingly, we recommend that the Commission
open a matter under review and find reason to believe that SEIU-
COPE and its treasurer, Richard W. Cordtz, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (B).
RECOMMENDAT IONS

840940472365

1. Open a matter under review.

2. Find reason to believe that the Service Employees
International Union Committee on Political Education, Political
Campaign Committee and its treasurer, Richard W. Cordtz, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B).




 §.‘ Approvd and send the attached letter.
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RAD Referral (14 pages)
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I.

II.

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 13 January 1984

ANALYST: Pamela Brown

COMMITTEE: Service Employees International
Union Commjittee ‘on Political
Education, Political Campaign
Committee (C00004036) b
Richard W. Cordtz, Treasurer
2020 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 434 (a) (4) (B)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (3) (i)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to File Timely Reports

The Service Employees International Union Committee on
Political Education, Political Campaign Committee (“SEIU-
COPE") failed to file six (6) reports during the 1981-1982
election cycle in a timely manner. The reports ranged
between 7 and 38 calendar days late (see chart below and
Attachments 2a-f).

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

1981 April Monthly -

(3/1/81-3/31/81) 4/20/81 4/27/81
1981 May Monthly

(4/1/81-4/30/81) 5/20/81 6/10/81
1981 October Monthly

(9/1/81-9/30/81) 10/20/81 10/29/81
1982 April Monthly

(3/1/82-3/31/82) - 4/20/82 5/28/82
1982 May Monthly .

(4/1/82-4/30/82) 5/20/82 5/28/82
1982 September Monthly _

(8/1/82-8/31/82) 9/20/82 9/28/82

A Request for Additional 1Information was sent on
September 14, 1983 requesting that SEIU-COPE provide an
explanation concerning the filing of late reports

Grzacimnd 1, gpasn 1
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(M:taehunt 3). SEIU-COPE's response, rmind on Octobu
3, 1983, stated that the reports were late dues to an
employee error, and that the employes had been discharged
for several reasons. The letter further stated that SEIU-
COPE would make every c!to:t to f£ile timely reports in the

7 !utm (Attachment 4).

Iv. o'rm PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:
m

.
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DATE 29DECS3
PAGE ]

coBrrdes Qo 09 3545'5355:2"" 033:2:# cc; (81-02)

B L T R T R Y

COMMITTER

DOCUMENT

NON-PARTY KELATED

DISDUISSNRNIS

SERVICE EMPLOYEES INT’L UNION COMMITTEE ON POLITICAL EDUCATION POLITICAL CAMPAIGN COMM

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION:

s&’?‘*'z‘/"mmm’o

1961 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - ANENDMENT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT

1982

EERRUARY MONTHLY
EEPRRUARY MONTHLY

MARCH MONTHLY'

APRIL MONTHLY

APRIL MONTHLY

APRIL MONTHLY

REQUEST FQR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
MAY MONTHLY

MAY MONTHLY

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JUNE MONTHLY

JULY MONTHLY

AUGUST MONTHLY
SEPTEMPER MONTHLY
OCTORER MONTHLY
OCTORER MONTHLY
REQUEST. FOR ADDITIONAL
NOVEMRER MONTHLY
NOVEMPER MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
DECEMRER MONTHLY
DECEMBER MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
YEAR-END

YEAR-END

REQUEST FOR ADPDITIONAL
EERRUARY MONTHLY
EERRUARY MONTHLY
FERRUARY MONTHLY
FERRUARY MONTHLY

.REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

MARCH MONTHLY
MARCH MONTHLY
MARCH MONTHLY
MARCH MONTHLY
REGQUEST FOR ARDITIONAL
APRIIL MONTHLY
APRIL MONTHLY
APRIL MONTHLY
APRIL MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

= AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDPMENT
INFORMAT ION
INEORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION

= AMENDMENT
INEORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT
INFORMATION .

= AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT
INFORMATION

= AMENDMENT

= AMENDMENTY

= AMENDMENT
INEORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT

= AMENDHENT

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT

= AMENDNENT

-~ AMENDMENT
INEFORMAT ION

SERVICE EMPLOYEES INT’L UNION

3,214
3,214
4,491
7,343
‘7,343

7,756

3,365
1,791
7,341
12,971
6,942

2,073
2,073

7,214
7,214

6,377
6,377

3,967
4,475
4,475
4,475

6,153
6,132
6,132
6,153

6,735
6,735
6,735

1,300
1,300
3,330
430
4350

9,100
6,350 _
1,000
1,400
2,020

1,100
1,100

630
6%0 °
5

1,300
700
700
700

3,483
3,498
3,493
3,433

4,244
4,244
4,344

TYPE OF FlLER

llClUIllﬂ

NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

208ARS1

133uN81
1JAN81 -313ANS1
1JANEE -313aN01
1EEDS1 -20FEPEL
1NARS] -31WARS]

. 1MARSE -21NARS1
1MARS] ~31NARSI
1INARSE ~31MARS]
1MARSY -31NARDI
1APRS1 ~30APRE)
1APRS1 -30APR01
1APRE1 ~20AP2S)
INAYEL -SINAYEL
1JUNSL ~303UNS]
13UL81 -313ULe1
1AUGS] -31AUGE1
188P81 -308EPEL
13EP81 -2088P01 °
185P01 -3088P81
10CT91 -310CT8I
10CT01 -310CTE1
10CT8) -310CT81
1NOVE1 ~30NOVE]
INOUS) ~30NOVS1
INOVE1 ~30NOVE)
198CO1 ~3198C01
1P8CO1 -3188CH1
198CS1 - -3198C81
13AN02 -2934NE2
13ANB3 -393ANST
13AN82 -393ANE2
134M82 -293ANS3
13ANE3 -293AN83
178883 -267E882
IFE902 -32008092
1FEDO3 ~26PEP93
178902 -2678082
178803 ~387EPS3
1HANOT ~31NARS2
11ARS2 ~21NARE2
1NARS2 -31NARE2
1NARS3 -J1NARE2
. 1INARS2 -31MARE2

PARRS SOOI URUS IO =DLDED]

1 82FEC/241/3



FEDERAL ELECTION CONN}SS!ON
COHETTE WEHOFOIS&U?II j'OL!!B?S OCC) (81-82)

NON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTER POCUMENT RECEBIPIS mswnsumts TYPR OF l_ll-ll. : ¢ o0
COVERAGE DATES PaAGES

------- Bt e o e > D = 0 - = D = = B D D W D > D S P B D D ED = > D D P D D D WP D S O G0 b = WD S En an e D IS +0 B Gy S @ b B @

REQUEST FOR h('lJlTlONM. INFORMAT 10N g 18ARS2 ‘m

MAY MONTHLY 4,628 9,145 1APRE2 -20APRES3

MAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 4,620 9,145 1APRB2 -30APRE3

MAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 4,620 9,143 1APRE2 -20APRS2

MAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 1AP003 -30APRE2

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEFORMAT ION 1APRE2 -30APRE2

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMAT ION . 1APSE3 -30APRE2

JUNE MONTHLY 4,983 11,300 : INAYE2 -30MAY02

JUNE MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 4,903 11,300 1NAYE2 ~J0MAYS2

JULY MONTHLY , 8,163 9,350 21MAY02 -302UNS2

JULY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT . 8,163 9,350 $IUNE3 -303UN02

AUGUST MONTHLY . 10,406 17,320 1JULe2 ~313uLe2

AUBUST MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 10,406 17,220 ] 13UL83 -313uL82

SEPTEMRER MONTHLY 9,124 1,450 1AUBE2 -3180082

SEPTEMRER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 1AUG82 -31AbGE3 IFRC/A84/0924
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1MG82 -21AU582 1 GIFEC7382/0371
OCTORER MONTHLY 9,429 37,400 188P02 ~208EP02 9 SIFRC/347/533F
PRE-GENERAL i . 5,301 7,516 10C702 -1300182 S B3IFNC/347/3248
1°ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE ‘ 10CT92 -130CY02 :
POST-GENERAL 20,974 19,400 140C102 ~22300VE2 02£8C/258/3052

YEAR-END . © 17,702 4,300 3In0V82 ~-3198¢C02 4 SIFSC/26171833

Debts: -0~

ToTAL 179,840 0 163,050 0 233 TOTAL PeeES
All renorts received basic review. e e
Ending Cash: $19,405 (n-3i-8) . . : _A
N
&



-8 ) r()u% ?nwhm% :sz on ' DATE 29DECED
COMMI TEE INDEX OF 0I15CLosSURE C - (C) (83-04) PAGE

NON-PAKTY RELATED '

- - - - > - D > W W D = > > P WD e D WD TP eGP P EP . =GP D e $P W WD W W e e D D e W S D =D W S e T s W P D - D W W W e e W

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT KECEBIPTIS DISBURSENENTS TYPE OF PILER 4 0F
COVERAGE DATES PAGES

- - S > P P P = P D W D P W W D WD EP > D D D D D D > EP W = n EP D D =D S D S e G e D G 4 4 4D T e Gu P = s D s D S S D P D WD D

SERVICE EMPLOYEES INI’L UNION COMMITTEE ON POLITICAL EDUCATION POLITICAL caunmn COMM =~ NON-PARTY QUALIFIED I €C00004036
CONNECTED OKGANIZATION: SERVICE EMPLOYEES INT’L UNION ~ T i
1983 FEBRUARY MONTHLY 14,015 1,500 1JANS -31JANSI 4 BIFEC/267/007
MARCH MONTHLY 5,301 3,600 1FENEI -20FERSI ® 2
APRIL MONTHLY 5,390 2,900 1MARSI -J1NARSI ]
MAY MONTHLY 10,180 6,050 1APRBI -30APREI 4
JUNE MONTHLY 8,116 5,600 1MAY83 -31HAYE3 S 8
JULY MONTHLY 11,880 4,921 1JUNS3 -30JUNB3 6
JULY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 11,0880 4,949 - 13UN83 -30JUNEe3 6
AUGUST MONTHLY 19,678 4,500 1JUL83 -213ULE83 4
SEPTEMRER MONTHLY 20,221 1,717 1AUGE3 -31AUGSI 4
OCTOPER MONTHLY 19,414 8,700 1SEP82 -208EP83 7
NOVEMBER MONTHLY 16,969 9,400 10CT93 ~310CT03 ?
NOVEMBER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 16,969 9,400 10CT83 -210C183 7 ®:
DECEMBER MONTHLY , 1,133 6,950 1N0VE3 ~J0N0VE3 6
TOTAL 132,297 0 56,066 0 70 .

No reoorts have been reviewed. ; |

Ending Cash: $94,684.77 (n-io-ls) e

Debts: =0~ : ” . e g
A
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. DC 2000 . ‘ 3
"0-2
Septenber 14, 1983

a ‘om . e el
< e e caarocoat S0 0t o > ) -
o

"Richard W, Cordts, Treasurer

Service Erployees International
Union Cozmittee on Political

s Bducation Political Campaign ]

i Comnittee !

i 2020 K Street, W.W. ;

Mashington, DC 20006

.o ¢

| | ‘ Identification Wumbers C00004036
. References 1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

e Dear Mr. Cordtss T '
1]

This letter s proepted by the Com=ission's cteview of the
reports filed by your corzittee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
Ly A review of the teports 1listed below {ndicates that your
comrittee repeatedly failed to file reports in a tisely manne:.

-

S VA Timely filing is a specific tequirezent of the Peleral Election
N o Carpaign Act and essential to fulfilling the pudlic disclosure
concept enbodied in the lav. The Coexission vievs late filing as
. & a serious violation of the Act.
§ i o Report Type e_Date ate Piled
! e 1981 April Monthly I
i e (3/1/81-3/31/81) 4/20/81 4/21/81
g5 1981 May Monthly
: ) (4/1/81-4/30/81) $/20/81 6/10/81
- 1981 October Monthly - .
' (9/1/81-9/30/81) 10/20/81 10/29/81
1982 April Monthly _
(3/1/82-3/31/82) 4/20/82 $5/28/82
1982 May Monthly .
(4/1/82-4/30/82) $/20/82 S/28/82
1982 September Monthly

B (8/1/82-8/31/82) 9/20/82 9/28/82
!

This communication affords you the opportuaity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Pederal Election Commission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider yoir response

unff 1, poie 12
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8 matter, 1If ieu.aocaA
{oas roiaxdlng this metter, Please
toll-free auzter, (8(0) €2¢-3530.

on our
(2C2) 357-002¢.
8incezely,

- Betopde

Nichael B. Pillez

Chief .
Party/lon-rnrt{ Branch
Reports Analysis Division
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siptcnbo: 29, 1983

Nr. Michael B. Piller !
Chief

Party/Non-Party Branch '
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Identification Number: CO00004036
Reference: 1981-82 Election Cycle n.ports

Dear Mr. Filler: :
am in receipt of your September 14th letter
teqa:ding the above reports. :

We have reserached this matter completely and
can advise you that these reports were prepared by
an employee who was discharged from our employment
for a variety of reasons. We made every effort to
file those reports on a timely basis and once this
assignment was given to another employee I do not
believe these reports have bsen untimely.

This matter has been brought to the attention
of the various persons involved in assisting in the
preparation of these reports and should continue to

be filed in timely fashion.

' | sincezcly. // /

Richard W. Cordtz
Secretary-Treasur |
)

RWC:sas

W‘i}p‘j‘/‘/

Washington, D.C. 20006-1046

2D K Swoet, NW. .
John J. Sweeney ' Richard W. Cordiz

interngtionol Presidemt Internctiona!l Secretory-Treosurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

2020 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR
Dear Mr. Cordtz:

Oon : 1984, the PFederal Blection Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee,
Service Employees International Union Committee on Political
Education, Political Campaign Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by failing
to file six reports in a timely manner during the 1981-82 election
cycle. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and your committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and your committee, the Commission may f£ind probable cause to .
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with '
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 1l C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.:

A Ltachmnt <, poss )




fg;g&}i#dﬁ;x#JH;nco;ht:

~_ The invottigation now being conductod will be confidential

in accordance with 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the .
Luvuttqation to be udu publie. i ]

A . 'Por your into:naticm, we havo .ttaﬂhcd a hxint dcueriptton

- . of thn-cununinlion 8 procedures for handling possible violations of
= - ~the Act: 'If you have any questions, please contact Beverly

S ' "ltllnr, the staff no-bc: assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,
o |
e
i
g Enclosures
At ] General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement

N
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O
T
o
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PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENBRAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL AMALYSIS

mo m’.

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Reports Analysis Division referred this matter to the

)
© Office of General Counsel on January 13, 1984. The referral

'F’ alleges that the Services Employees International Union Committee
h on Political Education, Political Campaign Committee ("SEIU-

:; COPE") and its treasurer, Mr. Richard W. Cordtz, failed to file
o six reports in a timely manner during the 1981-82 election cycle
- in violation of 2'U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(B) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c)
o (3) (i).

iF FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

o

1. The Facts
SEIU-COPE is a political committee within the meaning of i
2 U.S.C. § 431(4) (b) and Mr. Richard W. Cordtz is its treasurer. */
-SEIU-COPE failed to file six reports in a timely manner

during the 1981-82 election cycle. The reports were filed

*/ SEIU-COPE is the separate segregated fund of the Service
Employees International Union.

WM’MJS)“y.I
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between 7 and 38 calendar days late. Listed below are the
reports filed late, the date each was due, and the date each

report was filed.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

1981 April Monthly

(3/1/81-3/31/81) 04/20/81 04/27/81
1981 May Monthly .

(4/1/81-4/30/81) 05/20/81 06/10/81
1981 October Monthly

(9/1/81-9/30/81) 10/20/81 10/29/81
1982 April Monthly

(3/1/82-3/31/82) - 04/20/82 . 05/28/82
1982 May Monthly

(4/1/82-4/30/82) : 05/20/82 . 05/28/82
1982 September Monthly

(8/1/82-8/31/82) 09/20/82 09/28/82

A Request for Additional Information was sent on
September 14, 1983, requesting that SEIU-COPE provide an
explanation concerning the filing of late reports. SEIU-COPE's
response, received on October 3, 1983, stated that the reports
were late due to an employee error, and that the employee had
been discharged for several reasons. The letter further stated
that SEIU-COPE would make every effort.to file timely reports in
the future.
2 The Law Applicable

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.5(c) (3) (i) the treasurer of a political committee is

required to file monthly reports no later than 20 days after the

last day of thé month.

W?.m&
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35 Application of the Law tdo the Facts

The  record in this case reveals that SEIU-COPE failed to
file six reports within the time frame tequiréd by 2 U.Ss.C.
§ 434(a)(4)(B). In response to a notice regarding these late
£ilings SEIU-COPE admits the findings of fact but callé the
Commission's attention to the circumstances surrounding its late
filings. It is the'view of this Office that the factors
presented are not a sufficient defense in light of the number of
reports involved. Accordingly, we recommend that the Commission
open a matter under review and find feason to believe that SEIU-
COPE and its treasurer, Richard W. Cordtz, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 (a) (4) (B).

<:]JCZhA‘0nbuJL:3 790,;'7




- o]
™M

8404047

£)S ".\" |

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGIHHING OF MUR #

Date Filmed ;%[&#84 Canera No. ---

Cameraman j




